107 W. Prescott Ave.

SALINA, KANSAS
Telephone 27 07

gctober. 90, 19o7.

. F, C, Allen,
Director of Physical Education,

Uni. of Kensas, ..
Lawrence, hkansas.

| Dear Phog:

Yours of the 25th. rececived. Needless to say, I am very
mucn elated over the splendid opportunity you have provided for
viewing the film.

You can count on me to be there in ample season in order
to have everything ready for a 12 o'clock showing on Satirday, Dec.
4th. My understanding is that the place selected is the Kensas City
AthdetiecClub,., Advise me if I am not correct.

- 1 have found a surprising number of coaches in the high schools
who already know about the film and are quite anxious to see it.

- Cgraially ygurs,
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